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Situated on College Hill Pike in Madison County, Cane Springs Church is a one-and-
one-half-story brick structure built ona fieldstone foundation. Constructed ca. 1812-13,
it is a rectangular block with the brickwork done in common bond.

The church features a two-bay gabled facade with plain cornice, and three-bay sides.
The two main entrances have single doors, eight feet in height, with jack arches

above.

The structure has a gabled roof with slopes of equal pﬁ'ch. Windows are six-over-six-
pane.

The nominated acreage includes the church site.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cane Springs Primitive Baptist Church located on College Hill Pike in northeastern
Madison County is historically significant as being the oldest church building in the
county. During the period of the Great Awakening, Raccoon John Smith, a leading
revivalist and one of the important figures in the Disciples of Christ or Campbellite
Church in Kentucky, exerted tremendous influence on Cane Springs which led to a
division of the congregation, one joining the Smith rank and the other remaining
within the Baptist Church.

The congregation was organized in 1803 on Muddy Creek, one of the five principal
streams in Madison County, by Reverend James Quesenberry and Reverend James
Haggard, ministers of the North District Associaion of Separate Baptists. A log structure
was built the same year, and served as the first church for several years. Reverend
David Chenault, already minister of Flat Wood Baptist Church near Waco in Madison
County, was the first minister of Cane Springs.’

In 1812-1813 the present brick church was built on an acre of land given by Rev. Chenault,
who in addition to being a minister, was also a prosperous farmer.

Cane Springs Church was a member of the North District Association of Separate
Baptists. In July 1827 the association met at Cane Springs with Rev. Chenault serving
as moderator. The purpose of this meeting was to arraign one of their own, Rev. John
Smith, minister of the Baptist Church in Mt. Sterling. The brethen were disturbed
with Raccoon John Smith, as he came to be known, because of his use of the Holy
Spirit rather than the Holy Ghost in baptism, his breaking of the bread during com~
munion, and his use of a more recent translation of the King James Bible. 3 In1824
Smith had been converted to the doctrine of Alexander Campbell, who had preached
three sermons at Mt. Sterling the same year. 4 Campbell was a former Presbyterian
minister who broke with the existing denominations of American Protestantism during
the period of the Great Revival because of his objections to missions, societies and
theological schools within the denomination. He stressed a return to a more primitive
Christianity, and believed that the individual congregation was the primary and only
eccesiatical organization acknowledged in the New Testament. After his break with
American Protestantism, Campbell formed his own church known as the '"Disciples

of Christ" or Campbellites.

(continued)
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The influence of Campbell and Raccoon Smith was so great that by 1829 the Campbellites
were in control of the North District Association of Separate Baptists. In 1829, Smith

preached at Cane Springs upon the demand of the congregatlon, who insisted that the
church be unlocked for his sermon.

Following Smith's sermon at Cane Springs, the congregation split into two factions,
the United Baptist Church of Christ at Cane Spring led by Rev. Chenault, and the

Cane Springs Church of Christ. the Campbellite Church, under the guidance of

Rev. Allen Embree. Both congregations continued to use the brick church, and met on
different Saturdays of the month. In 1841 the congregation reunited for worhsip
services. By 1854 there was only one congregation, and was known as the
Predestinarian: Baptist Church of Christ at Cane Spring. In 1872 the church became
the Old Baptist Church of Christ at Cane Springs. 6

1Jonathan Dorris, Qld Cane Springs, p 173; A_Glimpse at Historic Madison

County: ichmond, Kentucky, pp. 38, 119.
2Madison County Deed Book.

3Dorris‘ p. 176; John A. Williams, Life of Elder John Smith, pp. 186-190,
281-285.

4J. H, Spencer. A History of Kentucky Baptists, p. 121.
SDorris, p. 176; Spencer, pp. 121-122.

Shid. , p. 177.
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- Spencer, J.H. A History of KentuckyBaptists From 1769 to 1885. Vol. II. Richmond:
By the author, 1886.

William, John A. Life of Elder John Smith. Cincinnati: R.W. Carroll and Co., 1870.




